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File #: 16-0190 Version: 1 Name: Memorandum of Understanding - Springboard
Collaborative - Summer Learning Programs -
Community Schools and Student Services

Department
Type: Agreement or Contract Status: Passed
File created: 1/12/2016 In control: Academics
On agenda: 3/23/2016 Final action: 3/23/2016
Enactment date: 3/23/2016 Enactment #:  16-0446
Title: Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between the District and

Springboard Collaborative, Philadelphia, PA, for the latter to provide curricula with access to its
student and parent curricula and associated program materials; weekly coaching sessions by site
manager lead meetings with teachers for student interventions and improve teachers' practice;
provide data management system to track and analyze their progress; parent workshops for effective
strategies for reading with their student(s); and supervision of enrollment coordinators and site
managers at eight selected District elementary summer school sites for the Summer Learning
Programs via the Community School and Student Services Department, for the term of November 15,
2015 through August 31, 2016, in an amount not to exceed $288,000.00.

Sponsors:
Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 16-0190 Memorandum of Understanding - Springboard Collaborative - Summer Learning Programs
- Community Schools and Student Services Department
Contact: Julie.McCalmont@ousd.org
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
3/23/2016 1 Board of Education Adopted on the General Consent Report  Pass

Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between the District and Springboard
Collaborative, Philadelphia, PA, for the latter to provide curricula with access to its student and parent curricula and
associated program materials; weekly coaching sessions by site manager lead meetings with teachers for student
interventions and improve teachers' practice; provide data management system to track and analyze their progress;
parent workshops for effective strategies for reading with their student(s); and supervision of enrollment coordinators
and site managers at eight selected District elementary summer school sites for the Summer Learning Programs via the
Community School and Student Services Department, for the term of November 15, 2015 through August 31, 2016, in an
amount not to exceed $288,000.00.
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